From: Fernandez, Cristine
Sent: 3/19/2014 3:48:29 PM

To: Doll, Laura (/ O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/ CNZLRDD)
Cec: Redacted
Bcec:

Subject: FW: Brief introductory meeting with Sumeet Singh

Hi Laura,

Redacte

| have attached our meeting request form. Talk to soon

(=B

From: Fitch, Julie A.

Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2014 8:53 AM

To: 'Doll, Laura’

Subject: RE: Brief introductory meeting with Sumeet Singh

. . . . Red . . . .
So, if the meeting is just with advisors r::da should coordinate with Cris, but she likely knows

that. I am happy to meet, but by the end of March will be tough. April is better. I think 1t would
be helpful to at least includein the conversation as well, since she will be handling
the primary advising on the GT&S case (with help from me and others). But she will be the
primary point of contact.

Julie
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